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Tina Lee

From: Lindsay Ruby <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com>
Sent: Monday, August 2, 2021 3:09 PM
To: Richard Hicks
Cc: Tina Lee
Subject: Re: MD066 WO# 14166

Nope, its on us.  
 
On Mon, Aug 2, 2021 at 3:08 PM Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com> wrote: 

Lindsay , 

Any additional costs for us ?  

  

Rick  

From: Lindsay Ruby <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 2, 2021 2:47 PM 
To: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com> 
Subject: MD066 WO# 14166 

  

Good afternoon,  

We had an issue while onsite and both boards burnt up. I have placed an order for two new boards and we will be out 
as soon as they come in to install.  

Lindsay Ruby 

S&S Mechanical 

"Feeling Good About What We Do" 

Phone: 301-574-1555 

Fax: 301-574-1558 

www.sandsmidatlantic.com 

lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com 
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--  

Lindsay Ruby 

S&S Mechanical 

"Feeling Good About What We Do" 

Phone: 301-574-1555 

Fax: 301-574-1558 

www.sandsmidatlantic.com 

lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com 

 


